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CBRMarslandPEm Resource

From: Lancaster, Thomas
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 1:05 PM
To: John Schmuck
Subject: RE: Request for Document
Attachments: DeGraw_1969.pdf

Mr. Schmuck, 
 
Attached is the paper I referred to when I was asking for clarification of the Marsland application.  
 
 

Tom Lancaster 
NRC PM - Crow Butte Marsland Satellite  
 

 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission                    Office Phone:  (301) 415-6563                
FSME/DWMEP/DURLD/URLB                                Office Fax:  (301) 415-5369 
11545 Rockville Pike, MS T-8F5                             E-mail:  Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov      
Rockville, MD  20852                                               
Website:  http://www.nrc.gov/materials/uranium-recovery.html 
 
 

From: John Schmuck [mailto:John_Schmuck@Cameco.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 12:55 PM 
To: Lancaster, Thomas 
Cc: Doug Pavlick; Larry Teahon; Sabrina Fox; Wade Beins 
Subject: Request for Document 
 
Tom -  could you please provide Cameco a copy of the 1969 DeGraw paper?  We have not been able to obtain a copy 
locally, and it should be considered in the context of Marland stratigraphy 
  
Thanks.   .john 
  
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the 
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any 
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.  
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